PARISH OF ST BRELADE

PARISH ASSEMBLY

Minutes of an Assembly of Principals and Electors of the Parish of St Brelade held at the Parish Hall, St Brelade on Tuesday 27 October 2020 commencing at 19:05 hours.

President of Assembly:	Connétable Mr Michael Keith Jackson, presided.
Convening	

1. Minutes of

Notice:

Assembly of
25 AugustThe adoption of the minutes of the Assembly of Principals and Electors of the
Parish of St Brelade held on 25 August 2020, were adopted, and signed following
a proposition by Procureur Peter Norman, which was seconded by Centenier
Michel Bougard.

The Convening Notice was read by the Parish Secretary.

2. Minutes of

Assembly of
23Senator Steve Pallett requested an amendment to the ante penultimate
paragraph of the draft meeting to insert the words "vote by" before the words
"show of hands". With this amendment the minutes of the Assembly of Principals
and Electors of the Parish of St Brelade held on 25 August 2020, were adopted,
and signed following a proposition by Procureur Peter Norman, which was
seconded by Senator Steve Pallett.

3. <u>Election of</u> <u>Officier de</u>

Officier de
ConnétableThe Connétable called for nominations to fill the position of Officier du
Connétable for the Vingtaine des Quennevais for a term of three years.

Centenier Michel Bougeard proposed Mr Paul Piggott for election. This nomination was seconded by Mr Oliver Ashton.

The Connétable congratulated Mr Piggott and declared him duly elected as an Officier du Connétable for a three-year term. His date to appear before the Royal Court of Jersey to be administered the Oath of Office was to be confirmed.

There was a round of applause.

4. La Pulente

The Connétable introduced the next item by reading and explaining that the motion put to the Assembly was intended to reflect the opinions expressed during the Assembly of 23 September 2020:

To consider, and if thought appropriate, to issue a temporary permit to Mr Karl Sutton to operate a kiosk on an agreed position on the La Pulente slipway approach road under the Customary Law (Choses Publiques) (Jersey) Law 1993 and to agree to a lease to Shell House Limited for the temporary use of the car parking area at the top of La Pulente slip approach road for a compound to enable the development of the toilet block site under the Road Traffic (Public Parking Places) (Jersey) Order 2006.

The motion was proposed by Procureur Peter Norman and seconded by Senator Steve Pallett.

5. <u>Discussion</u> from the

floor

There followed a discussion with Mrs Moz Scott and Mr Oliver Ashton asking questions about the proposed arrangements. The Connétable and Mrs Stephanie Steedman, on behalf of The Shell House Limited, explained that the public toilets would be closed during the construction period and that use of the car park was needed by the builders so it would also be closed to the public during the construction period. This was expected to last approximately six months until the end of April 2021. During this time the Hideout kiosk would be relocated to the road leading to the slipway.

6. <u>Vote</u>

The Connétable then put the motion to a vote and the resolution was approved by 14 votes in favour with no votes against.

In thanking everybody for their attendance, the Connétable declared the meeting closed at 19:28 hours.

Signed:

Dated:

M K Jackson Connétable